



# Maddiston PSA

**Date:** Thursday 17<sup>th</sup> January 2013  
**Time:** 6pm  
**Location:** Maddiston Primary School (Library)

**Chair:** Kirsty Robertson

**Present:** Alan Brown, Karen Mason, Carol Milligan, Wendy Lubbe, Ellie Bowen, Shonid Ogilvie, Sarah Perkins, Margaret Chalmers, Laura Fowlie, Kirsty McQuade, Aysu McConnell, Sam Pettigrew

**Apologies:** Kirsty Robertson, Ann Young, Lesley Haston, Hazel Swanston, Carol Carmichael

---

## 1. Welcome

- Kirsty opened the meeting and extended a warm welcome and thanks to everyone for coming. Also huge welcome to Kirsty, Aysu and Sam, some new faces.

## 2. Action points from last meeting

- None

## 3. Accounts

- Carol Milligan summarised the fundraising activities and expenditure from the account:
  - Balance - £5500.00
  - Cheques required for Scottish Opera, P7 leavers, Strathcarron Hospice and Buses for school trips

## 4. PSA Notice Board

- We have the use of the window next to the stairs

## 5. Website

- Jaco Lubbe is updating the PSA website as is making great progress. This will go live very soon.

## 6. 200 Club

- Still gauging interest.

## 7. Uniforms

- Going ahead with the ordering of uniforms again, Kilt orders to be in by 28<sup>th</sup> March and Uniform orders by 23<sup>rd</sup> May.

## 8. Request for funding

- Wildlife garden
- P6 Scottish Opera
- Buses for school trips

## 9. Future Events Discussed

- Easter crafts/craft cafe
- Mother's Day gifts
- Games night
- Summer funday
- Zumba
- Bag packing
- School Easter Disco

Action point for Kirsty to speak to community centre re a joint summer/funday.

Easter crafts – 30<sup>th</sup> March

Mother's day gifts – Sat 2<sup>nd</sup> March 10-12 in school

Zumba to be discussed at a later date

Bag packing – nothing confirmed yet.

School Easter Disco – Thu 21<sup>st</sup> March 6:00-7:15 Primary 1-3 & 7:30-8:45 Primary 4-7.

## 10. A.O.B

- Kirsty proposed moving meetings to 6:15 – 7:15 in the future to which everyone agreed.
- Parent helper required for P3 school trip to Dynamic Earth on 17<sup>th</sup> April. Contact Mrs Chalmers if you can help and she will advise if help still required.

**Date of Next Meeting: Thursday, 21<sup>st</sup> February 6:15pm**